No. 356

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY
WRITTEN QUESTION

Ms Purick to the Minister for Lands and Planning:

Amendment to the Planning Scheme

1. From January 2015 to August 2015, how many requests has the minister made to
any person or body to provide a written report to the minister about relevant matters
regarding a proposal to amend the planning scheme within the Litchfield Council
boundaries. If request have been made, to whom and in regards to what proposal?

Please refer to Written Question 339 — NT Planning Scheme.




